
Nonnye Grant 

To: Bob Casey 

Subject: RE: Companies out of chapter 11 bankruptcy. 
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Good afternoon Bob, appreciate the emai l regarding removing the "bankruptcy status" from Tl719 GTC, Inc. d/b/a 

Fa irpoint Communications and TX816 GTC Communications, Inc. I will remove those status from each per your memo. 

Again, thanks for letting me know that they need to be removed. Have a nice day. Nonnye 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 1:53 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart 
Subject: Companies out of chapter 11 bankruptcy. 

To follow-up our phone conversation, please mark the following two companies as coming out of chapter 11 

bankruptcy. Both companies have been paying their RAFs. 

Thank you! 

Bob 
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1. TL 719 exited chapter 11 bankruptcy 1/24/14. .~\A' 
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09-16335-cgm FairPoint Communications, Inc. 
Case type: bk C hapter: 11 Asset: Yes Vol: v Judge: Cecelia G. Morris 

Date filed: 10/26/2009 Date of last filin g: 08/12/20 14 Plan confirmed: 0 1/ 13/201 I 
Date terminated: 01 /24/2014 

Case Summary 

Office: Manhattan 
County: NEW YORK-NY 
Fee: Paid 
Origin : 0 
Previous term: 

Filed: I 0/26/2009 
Terminated:O 1/24/2014 

Debtor discharged: 
Reopened: 

Converted : 
Debtor dismissed: 

J oint: n Confirmation hearing: 
Current chapter: 11 
Debtor disposition: Discharge Not Applicable 
Nature of debt: business 
Rela ted adversary proceedings: 11-0 1759-brl, 11-02245-brl 
Pending sta tus: Appeal Filed 
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Flags: MEGA, CLMAGT, Lead, APPEAL, SchedF, FeeDueAP, PENAP, Mediation, CLOSED 
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Trustee: United States Trustee C ity: New York Phone: (2 12) 510-0500 Fax: 212-668-2255 
Par ty 1: FairPoint Communications, Inc. (Debtor) 
Tax ID I EfN: 13-3725229 

2. GTC Communications, Inc. exited chapter 11 bankruptcy 6/30/11. 

09-16360-brl GTC Communications, Inc. 
Case type: bk C hapter : 11 Asset: Yes Vol: v Judge: Burton R. Lifland 

Date filed: 1012612009 Date of last filing: 06130120 II 
Date terminated: 06/30/20 l 1 

Case Summary 

Office: Manhattan 
Coun ty: NEW YORK-NY 
Fee: Paid 
O rigin : 0 
Previous term: 

Filed : l 0126/2009 
Terminated:06/30/2011 

Debtor discharged: 
Reopened: 

Converted: 
Debtor dismissed: 

J oint: n Confirmation hearing: 
C urrent chapter : II 
Debtor disposition: Discharge Not Applicable 
Nature of debt: business 
Flags: MEGA, JtAdm, CLMAGT, CLOSED 

T rustee: United States TrusteeCity: New York Phone: (212) 51 0-0SOOFax: 212-668-2255 
Par ty 1: GTC Communications, Inc. (Debtor) 
Tax ID I ElN: 75-2615098 
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